Z7/—~\ [OWA DEPARTMENT OF
Q’ AGRICULTURE & —
\ / LAND STEWARDSHIP Secretary of Agriculture

Wallace State Office Building - 502 E 9th St, Des Moines, IA50319 « (515)281-5305 « iowaagriculture.gov/animal-industry-bureau

MEMORANDUM

N

DATE: May 10, 2024
TO: lowa Licensed Veterinarians

FROM: Dr. Jeff Kaisand, State Veterinarian

RE: United States Interstate and International Certificate of Health Examination for Small Animals (APHIS
Form 7001) Notice

The lowa Department of Agriculture and Land Stewardship (IDALS) will no longer accept the United
States Interstate and International Certificate of Health Examination for Small Animals (APHIS Form
7001) as of July 1, 2024.

IDALS accepts recognized paper and electronic CVls. IDALS highly encourages the use of electronic CVls
that are secure. IDALS offers a free electronic CVI app, VET CVI, for both large and small animals. For
more information, please visit https://iowaagriculture.gov/animal-industry-bureau/vet-cvi.

Any questions regarding this matter can be directed to IDALS at 515-281-5305.
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Jeffrey J. Kaisand, D.V.M.
State Veterinarian
Animal Industry Division

The lowa Department of Agriculture and Land Stewardship is an equal opportunity employer and provider.



